
NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

2017-8-31 CED1 Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

 
DATE:   August 31, 2017 
TIME:  10:00 am  
PLACE: Shangri-La resort, 31000 S. Hwy 125, Monkey Island Ok, 74331 
 

AGENDA 
1. Call to order by President 

 
2. Determine that Notice of Meeting and Agenda for this meeting was properly posted in accordance 

with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 
 

3. Flag salute and opening prayer 
 
4. Roll call by Secretary 
  
5. Introduction of attendees 
 
6. Presentation by Pinnacle Consulting/ Contech Engineered Solutions 
 
7. Reading of the minutes and approval or modification thereof (Attachment 7) 
 
8. Acknowledge receipt of incoming correspondence 

  
9. Discussion and acceptance of the Treasurer’s Report (Attachment 9) 

a. Discussion and possible action on revised 2017 Actual Expenditure report. 
(Attachment 9a) 
 

10. Reports from the following with discussion: 
a. Congressional Representatives 
b. Tribal Representatives 
c. COG Representatives 
d. ODOT 

   - Local Government & Division 8 
e. OCCEDB  
f. ACCO / SIG-SIF / Legislative  
g. County Advisory Board (CAB) 

 
11. Discussion and possible action to approve projects and funding on the following programs: 

a. Emergency Transportation Revolving (ETR) Fund (Attachment 11a) 
b. Surface Transportation Program (STP) (Attachment 11b) 
c. Material Request Program (MRP) (Attachment 11c) 
d. Used Beam Program (Attachment 11d)  
e. Combined STP(BR) and CIRB Plan (Attachment 11e) 
f. 2018 STP(BR) Project Status (Attachment 11f) 

 
 

12. Discussion of any Board member wishing to run for an officer position may do so in writing to the 
Board Secretary between now and September 15th.  
 

13. Review calendar of events (Attachment 13) 
 

14. New Business  
 

15. Adjourn 



MEETING MINUTES FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

2017-7-27 CED1 Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 5 

 
DATE:  July 27, 2017 

TIME:   10:00 am  
PLACE: Nowata County Fairgrounds; 612 E Roxy Ave; Nowata, OK 74048 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

 
1. Call to order by President 

 

2. Determine that Notice of Meeting and Agenda for this meeting was properly posted in 
accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.  

• John Blickensderfer with CED #1 confirmed that the meeting was posted in 

accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.  
 

3. Flag salute and opening prayer 

• Doug Smith led the flag salute and Newt Stephens led the opening prayer.  
 

4. Roll call by Secretary 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. PRESENT ABSENT 

CRAIG Lowell Walker X  

CREEK Newt Stephens X  

DELAWARE Doug Smith X  

MAYES Kevin Whiteside X  

NOWATA Doug Sonenberg X  

OSAGE 
Keven Paslay for Darren 
McKinney 

X 
       

OTTAWA Russell Earls (President) X  

PAWNEE Charles Brown X  

ROGERS Dan DeLozier  

(Vice-President) 

X  

TULSA Tom Rains X  

WASHINGTON 
Mitch Antle  
(Sec./Treasurer) 

X 
 

 
5. Introduction of attendees 
 

6. Presentation by Cox McLain Environmental Consulting 
• Heather Goodson gave a brief presentation on Cox McLain’s environmental 

project management and planning services. Ms. Goodson explained that they 

have offices in Texas and Oklahoma and that their services include NEPA, 
Environmental Impact Statements, Environmental Assessment, and more. 
 

7. Reading of the minutes and approval or modification thereof.  
• Dan DeLozier made a motion to approve the minutes as presented; Newt 

Stephens seconded. 

 
 
 

 
 

 



MEETING MINUTES FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

2017-7-27 CED1 Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 5 

Roll call vote: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. Yes No 

CRAIG Lowell Walker X  

CREEK Newt Stephens X  

DELAWARE Doug Smith X  

MAYES Kevin Whiteside X  

NOWATA Doug Sonenberg X  

OSAGE Keven Paslay X  

OTTAWA Russell Earls (President) X  

PAWNEE Charles Brown X  

ROGERS 
Dan DeLozier  
(Vice-President) 

X 
 

TULSA Tom Rains X  

WASHINGTON 
Mitch Antle  

(Sec./Treasurer) 
X 

 

• Motion carried.   
 

8. Acknowledge receipt of incoming correspondence. 
• No correspondence was received.  

 

9. Discussion and acceptance of the Treasurer’s Report.  
• The previous balance was $171,801.68, and the current balance is 

$119,845.81. 
 

• Payments since last meeting:  

DATE CHECK NO. MEMO AMOUNT 

7/25/2017 10324 Guy Engineering – Program Management $10,611.24 

    

  
• Credits since last meeting: 

DATE MEMO AMOUNT 

7/23/2017 July Disbursement $33,571.97 

 
• Roll call vote to accept the treasurer’s report: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. Yes No 

CRAIG Lowell Walker X  

CREEK Newt Stephens X  

DELAWARE Doug Smith X  

MAYES Kevin Whiteside X  

NOWATA Doug Sonenberg X  

OSAGE Keven Paslay X  

OTTAWA Russell Earls (President) X  

PAWNEE Charles Brown X  

ROGERS 
Dan DeLozier  

(Vice-President) 
X 

 

TULSA Tom Rains X  

WASHINGTON 
Mitch Antle  
(Sec./Treasurer) 

X 
 

• Motion carried.   



MEETING MINUTES FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

2017-7-27 CED1 Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 5 

  
10. Reports from the following with discussion: 

a. Congressional Representatives 
- Debbie Dooley relayed that Congressman Mullin would like to invite Mayes, 

Craig, Ottawa, and Delaware counties to meet with him on July 31 and 
Rogers/Nowata counties on August 3 to discuss issues in these areas. 

   

b. Tribal Representatives 
- Rob Endicott with the Cherokee Nation briefly reviewed projects for the 
Cherokee Nation. Project NS 441 Rd and 434 Road White Oak are both in 

Right-of-Way stage. Bridges 56 and 57 have one parcel still in condemnation.    
 

c. COG Representatives 

- Debbie McGlasson with Grand Gateway RTPO told us that the RPTO’s Fast 
Lane (Infra) grant has been posted with the state. She asked if everyone could 
get their projects on the list because the deadline is November 2, 2017. 

- Ms. McGlasson also mentioned that Rogers County’s Long-Range Plan has 
been released and is now posted for review for 30 days on grandgateway.org.  

 - Ms. McGlasson announced that she will be retiring in February 2018 and  

handing the reins to her staff at Grand Gateway. 
  
d. ODOT 

Local Government 
- Shannon Sheffert spoke on CIRB funding data sent to CEDs to complete the 
5-year plans.  

- Bruce Martin gave a short presentation on how to read an ER check stub. 
- Randy Robinson mentioned that there is a $120 million dollar cap on CIRB 
and that we are also losing over $1.7 million in interest.  

 
e. OCCEDB 

- Randy Robinson announced that the McAlester auction will be September 23, 

2017. The County Equipment Revolving fund applications are due October 1, 
2017. He said that he appreciates all the bridge dedications and thanked Guy 
Engineering for doing them on their bridges. He provided 3 handouts; first was 

for deficient bridge history, second was on timber pile repair strategies, and 
third was on climate change.  

 

f. ACCO / SIG-SIF / Legislative 
- Russell Earls announced that ACCO District #1 will select 2 commissioners to 
be on the legislative committee. He also mentioned ACCO is now tracking 

about 20 interim studies that affect counties. Commissioner Earls reported 
that the Oklahoma Supreme Court will rule on August 8, 2017 on the $250 
million cigarette tax and the $120 million sales tax on vehicles. 

 
g. County Advisory Board (CAB) 

- Ryan Ball announced that CAB revolving fund equipment applications are due 
October 1, 2017. He said that 50 counties currently use the fund and how 
important the fund is to use and that the balance is kept low. 

 
 
11. Discussion and possible action to approve projects and funding on the following 

programs: 



MEETING MINUTES FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

2017-7-27 CED1 Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 5 

a. Emergency Transportation Revolving (ETR) Fund 
- Tom Rains made a motion to approve the ETR Extensions for Rogers County as 

presented; Lowell Walker seconded. 
  

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. Yes No 

CRAIG Lowell Walker X  

CREEK Newt Stephens X  

DELAWARE Doug Smith X  

MAYES Kevin Whiteside X  

NOWATA Doug Sonenberg X  

OSAGE Keven Paslay X  

OTTAWA Russell Earls (President) X  

PAWNEE Charles Brown X  

ROGERS 
Dan DeLozier  
(Vice-President) 

X 
 

TULSA Tom Rains X  

WASHINGTON 
Mitch Antle  

(Sec./Treasurer) 
X 

 

• Motion carried.   
 

b. Surface Transportation Program (STP)  
- Mr. Blickensderfer reported that there were no changes to the program as 

presented. 
 
c. Material Request Program (MRP)  

- Mr. Blickensderfer reported that there were no changes to the program as 
presented.   
 

d. Used Beam Program 
- Mr. Blickensderfer reported that there were no changes to the program as 
presented, and there were 434 beams available.  

 
e. Combined STP (BR) and CIRB Plan 

- Mr. Blickensderfer reported that there were no changes to the plan as 

presented.   
 
f.   2017 STP (BR) Project Status  

- Mr. Blickensderfer reported that all bridge money has been spent for 2017, so 
CED #1 will not lose any federal bridge funding this year. He stated that 2018 
bridge-funded projects will start letting in November 2017.  

 
12. Discussion and possible action for analysis of Will Rogers Turnpike overpasses. 

- Aaron Peck presented a scope to analyze the turnpike overpass and develop a plan 

in coordination with counties, OTA, and Cherokee Nation and that the fee would not 
exceed $10,000. 

- Dan DeLozier made a motion to approve the OTA Bridge Analysis as 

presented; Kevin Whiteside seconded. 
 
  

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. Yes No 

CRAIG Lowell Walker X  



MEETING MINUTES FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

2017-7-27 CED1 Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 5 

CREEK Newt Stephens X  

DELAWARE Doug Smith X  

MAYES Kevin Whiteside X  

NOWATA Doug Sonenberg X  

OSAGE Keven Paslay X  

OTTAWA Russell Earls (President) X  

PAWNEE Charles Brown X  

ROGERS 
Dan DeLozier  
(Vice-President) 

X 
 

TULSA Tom Rains X  

WASHINGTON 
Mitch Antle  
(Sec./Treasurer) 

X 
 

• Motion carried.   
 

13. Review calendar of events. 
- Mr. Blickensderfer stated the ACCO board meeting and OCCEDB board meeting will 

be held on August 30, 2017. The next CED #1 meeting will be August 31, 2017 at 

Shangri-La resort, Monkey Island, OK. 
 

14. New Business 

 
 
15. Adjourn 



jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 9

jason
Typewritten Text



Date Check # Payee Debit Credit

Budge

t

LineDescription

CED#1 Checkbook Register

7/7/2017 10324 Used Beam Prog.-Hourly 65.36 28

7/7/2017 10324 Committee Meetings- 487.48 32

7/7/2017 10324 Project Management 9,975.00 3

7/25/2017 July Disbursement 33,571.97 0

8/2/2017 Project Management 8,325.00 3

8/17/2017 Guy engineering 83.40 0

8/30/2017 August Disbursement 29,842.55 0

4,219,926.66 4,361,358.42 141,431.76

Tuesday, August 29, 2017 Page 12 of 12

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 9



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1

Expense Budget Request 2017 26-Jul-17

Personnel Budget Actual Difference ($) Difference (%)

Employee costs (benefits) -$                              0.0%

Travel 10,000.00$          (10,000.00)$                    0.0% NACO & DC legislative conferences

Summer Intern (Travel & Expenses) 2,000.00$           -$                    (2,000.00)$                      0.0% Mileage & safety equip

Contract - Program Management (Fixed) 119,700.00$        119,700.00$         -$                              0.0% Program management contract

Contract - Used Beam Management (Hourly) 3,000.00$           4,966.75$             1,966.75$                       65.6% Program management contract

Contract - Materials Request Grant (Hourly) 8,000.00$           17.57$                 (7,982.43)$                      -99.8% Program management contract

Contract - Project Scoping (Hourly) 8,000.00$           3,363.86$             (4,636.14)$                      -58.0% Program management contract

Contract- Project Status Meeting (Hourly) 2,500.00$           517.26$               (1,982.74)$                      -79.3% Program management contract

Contract - LTAP & ODOT Training Coord (Hourly) 1,000.00$           (1,000.00)$                      0.0% Program management contract

Contract - CED1 Committee Mtgs (Hourly) 3,000.00$           926.73$               (2,073.27)$                      -69.1% Program management contract

Contract - New Commissioner Training (Hourly) 2,500.00$           2,374.51$             (125.49)$                        -5.0% Program management contract

Contract - Additional Services (Hourly) 1,000.00$           (1,000.00)$                      0.0% Program management contract

Other -$                              0.0%  

Operating Budget Actual Difference ($) Difference (%)

Used Beams Expenses 5,000.00$           (5,000.00)$                      Storage site setup and maintenance

Right of Way/CIRB/STP Reimbursements -$                              
$$ to pay landowners and expedite 

the process

Equipment -$                              0.0%

Material Request Grants 300,000.00$        265,000.00$         (35,000.00)$                    -11.7% Materials request program

Depreciation -$                              0.0%

Lease payments -$                              0.0%

Insurance -$                              0.0%

Legal and auditing 2,200.00$           2,200.00$             -$                              0.0% Auditor fees

Office supplies -$                              0.0%

Meeting expenses 1,000.00$           275.00$               (725.00)$                        -72.5% Room and meal expenses

Rent or mortgage -$                              0.0%

Software & Computers 500.00$              (500.00)$                        For CED Laptop

Supplies -$                              0.0%

Telephone -$                              0.0%

Website 250.00$              533.40$               283.40$                          113.4% Website hosting fee

Utilities -$                              0.0%

Other - Bank Fees 200.00$              (200.00)$                        0.0% Misc bank charges

Total  Expenses Budget Actual Difference ($) Difference (%)

469,850.00$   399,875.08$    (69,974.92)$              -14.9%

Approved by the Board of Circuit Engineering District #1 this ____ day of ___________, 2017.

Circuit Engineering District #1

President - Russell Earls Treasurer - Mitch Antle

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 9a



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1

EMERGENCY AND TRANSPORTATION (ETR) REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM

Proj.

ID
County Dist.

Project

Name

Bridge

or

Roadway

ETR # JP#

Force

Account

Agreement

 Estimated

Cost 

 Funds

Requested 

Reimburs- 

ement

Source

Approved

by CED

Xmtd to

OCCEDB

Anticipated

Reimbursement

Date

Cumulative

Balance

1 Mayes 2 428 Rd NBI 27204 ETRCB1-49-2(01)09 500,000$                 500,000$                      BR & CBRI 1/29/2009 1/29/2009 n/a 5/26/2009 500,000$               3,571,428$               

2 Osage 1 Old Hwy 99 Road ETRCR1-57-1(02)09 26987(04) 369,950$                 369,950$                      1/29/2009 1/29/2009 n/a 5/18/2010 369,950$               3,571,428$               

3 Osage 2 103rd St N Road ETRCR1-57-2(03)09 25854(04) 235,000$                 235,000$                      CBRI 1/29/2009 1/29/2009 n/a 5/18/2010 235,000$               3,571,428$               

4 Osage 3 Prue Road Road ETRCR1-57-3(01)09 26986(04) 275,000$                 275,000$                      CBRI 1/29/2009 1/29/2009 n/a 5/18/2010 275,000$               3,571,428$               

6 Delaware 1 660 Rd Road ETRCB1-21-1(01)09 100,000$                 100,000$                      CBRI 5/14/2009 5/14/2009 n/a 2/25/2010 100,000$               3,571,428$               

7 Pawnee 2 NS339 EW43-44 Road ETRCB1-59-2(01)09 50,000$                   50,000$                        CBRI 5/14/2009 5/14/2009 n/a 3/23/2010 50,000$                 3,571,428$               

8 CED#2

ETRCR-2-11-1(01)09

ETRCR-2-11-1(02)09

ETRCR-2-11-2(03)09

56,232$                   56,232$                        -- 5/14/2009 RR? n/a 6/2/2009 56,232$                 3,571,428$               

9 Pawnee 2 Old NBI 05263
Road 

NS 35300
ETRCB1-59-2(02)10 N/A 116,000$                 116,000$                      FEMA 8/19/2009 8/19/2009 6-30-2011 sent 116,000$               3,571,428$               

10 Osage 3
W Tina Trail

(Whispering Hills)
Road ETRCR1-57-2(04)10 27240 YES 180,000$                 180,000$                      CBRI 8/19/2009 8/19/2009 11-2009 __ 180,000$               3,571,428$               

12a Rogers 2 BR #98 Elm Crk Bridge ETRCB1-66-2(02)10 N/A 200,000$                 200,000$                      Local 10/21/2009 10/21/2009 6-30-2012 2/23/2012 200,000$               3,571,428$               

12b Rogers 2 BR #56 Rabb Crk Bridge ETRCB1-66-2(03)10 N/A 200,000$                 200,000$                      Local 10/21/2009 10/21/2009 6-30-2012 2/23/2012 200,000$               3,571,428$               

13 Rogers 2 Keetonville Rd Overlay Road ETRCR1-66-2(04)10 N/A 200,000$                 200,000$                      Local 10/21/2009 10/21/2009 6-30-2012 2/23/2012 200,000$               3,571,428$               

14 Nowata 3 BR#28 Creek Bridge ETRCB1-53-3(01)10 YES 870,000$                 -$                              CBRI 11/3/2009 11/4/2009 April 2011 N/A 3,571,428$               

15 Osage 2
CR1405 (Road to Prue)

(Peach Orchard)
Road ETRCR1-57-2(05)10 27444 YES 285,000$                 285,000$                      CBRI 11/3/2009 11/4/2009 11-2010 12/6/2010 285,000$               3,571,428$               

17 Nowata 2 BR #29 California Creek Bridge ETRCB1-53-2(02)10 N/A N/A 175,000$                      BR 6/24/2010 6/24/2010
within 12 mos of 

completion
10/22/2011 175,000$               3,571,428$               

20 Delaware 2
South 510 Rd. 

(Amphitheater Rd)
Road ETRCR1-21-2(02)12 N/A N/A 135,760$                 135,760$                      CBRI 6/23/2011 7/20/2011 9-2012 12/15/2011 135,760$               3,571,428$               

18 Pawnee 2 CR#6 Bridge ETRCB1-59-2(05)11 N/A N/A 110,000$                      CBRI 6/24/2010 6/24/2010 9-15-2012 4/2/2012 110,000$               3,571,428$               

25 Ottawa 1 Quapaw to Peoria Road ETRCR1-58-1(01)12 N/A N/A 1,000,000$              350,000$                      
Sales Tax & 

CBRI
9/29/2011 9/29/2011 6-30-2013 11/30/2012 350,000$               3,571,428$               

26 Washington 3 Keeler Creek Bridge ETRCB1-74-3(02)12 26948(04) N/A 610,000$                 50,000$                        CBRI 1/26/2012 1/27/2012 6-30-2013 11/30/2012 50,000$                 3,571,428$               

27 Delaware 3 Old Hwy 33 Road ETRCR1-21-3(03)12 28320(04) N/A 520,000$                 100,000$                      
CBRI/CDBG 

REAP
1/26/2012 1/27/2012 6-30-2013 Feb-13 100,000$               3,571,428$               

19 Osage 1 BR #109 Clear Creek Bridge ETRCB1-57-1(06)11 N/A N/A 686,000$                 500,000$                      BR & CBRI 1/27/2010 1/31/2011 6-30-2013 2/19/2013 500,000$               3,571,428$               

22 Osage 3 Hollandia Ave Road ETRCR1-57-3(07)12 N/A N/A 80,000$                   80,000$                        CBRI 9/29/2011 9/29/2011 6-30-2013 13-May 80,000$                 3,571,428$               

16a Pawnee 1 NBI 04727 Bridges ETRCB1-59-1(03)10 N/A N/A 30,000$                        County Funds 4/29/2010 5/1/2010 6-30-2013 13-May 30,000$                 3,571,428$               

16b Pawnee 1 NBI 06811 Bridges ETRCB1-59-1(04)10 N/A N/A 25,000$                        County Funds 4/29/2010 5/1/2010 6-30-2013 13-May 25,000$                 3,571,428$               

21 Mayes 2
Murphy Road to Spring 

Crk Road
Road ETRCR1-49-2(02)12 N/A N/A 143,816$                 143,816$                      Tribal 8/25/2011 8/29/2011 6-30-2013 May-13 143,816$               3,571,428$               

23 Osage 3 177th W. Ave. Road ETRCR1-57-3(08)12 N/A N/A 110,000$                 110,000$                      CBRI 9/29/2011 9/29/2011 6-30-2014 13-Dec 110,000$               3,571,428$               

31 Alfalfa CED8 Lambert Road N/A 24832(08) N/A 350,000$                 350,000$                      CIRB 12/12/2013 12/12/2013 6-30-2014 14-Feb 350,000$               3,571,428$               

32 Woodward CED8 Quinlan Road N/A 27106(04) N/A 350,000$                 350,000$                      CIRB 12/12/2013 12/12/2013 6-30-2014 14-Feb 350,000$               3,571,428$               

Funds

Repaid

Emergency Transportation Revolving Fund - COMPLETED PROJECTS

Q:\ETR Program\CED#1 ETR Tracking Spreadsheet 8/29/2017

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment  11a

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1

EMERGENCY AND TRANSPORTATION (ETR) REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM

Proj.

ID
County Dist.

Project

Name

Bridge

or

Roadway

ETR # JP#

Force

Account

Agreement

 Estimated

Cost 

 Funds

Requested 

Reimburs- 

ement

Source

Approved

by CED

Xmtd to

OCCEDB

Anticipated

Reimbursement

Date

Cumulative

Balance

Funds

Repaid

24 Osage 3 Chickasaw Road Road ETRCR1-57-3(09)12 N/A N/A 110,000$                 110,000$                      CBRI 9/29/2011 9/29/2011 6-30-2014 110,000$               3,571,428$               

29 Delaware 2 Br 37 Repair Bridge ETRCB1-21-2(04)14 N/A N/A 100,000$                 100,000$                      CBRI 7/25/2013 7/30/2013 12/2014 14-Jun 100,000$               3,571,428$               

2,200,002$               

5 Washington 2 W1800 Rd Road ETRCR1-74-2(01)09 342,000$                 200,000$                      
Cherokees

/County
3/24/2009 3/24/2009 6-30-2011

6/22/2010

7/10/2010

11/22/2010

200,000$               2,200,002$               

11 Rogers 3
Gregory School Rd 

Overlay
Road ETRCR1-66-3(01)10 N/A N/A 550,000$                 550,000$                      Local 10/21/2009 10/21/2009 6-30-2014 7-Sep 550,000$               2,200,002$               

35 Delaware 3 New Life Ranch Road Road ETRCR1-21-3(06)14 29344 N/A 80,000$                   80,000$                        Tribal 3/20/2014 3/26/2011 8-1-2014 14-Jul 80,000$                 2,200,002$               

41 CED#8 CED#8 Road 100,000$                 
 ETR 

Repayment 
9/25/2014

30 Mayes 2 South 437 & Old 33 Hwy Road ETRCR1-49-2(03)14  N/A N/A 630,000$                 630,000$                      Tribal 7/25/2013 7/30/2013 8/2014 Oct-14 630,000$               2,200,002$               

28 Osage 2 36th St. N. Ext. Road ETRCR1-57-2(10)12 N/A N/A 199,420$                 200,000$                      CBRI 3/21/2012 3/23/2012 6-30-2015 Jan-15 200,000$               2,200,002$               

42 CED ABB 700,000$                 700,000$                      CBRI/CIRB 2,200,002$               

33 Delaware 3 NBI 09401 Bridge ETRCB1-21-3(05)14 N/A N/A 90,000$                   90,000$                        Tribal 1/23/2014 1/23/2014 July 2016 Jul-15 90,000$                 2,200,002$               

34 Delaware 3 NBI 03179 Bridge ETRCB1-21-3(05)14 N/A N/A 20,000$                   20,000$                        CBRI 1/23/2014 1/23/2014 July 2016 Jul-15 20,000$                 2,200,002$               

CED#7 Loan from CED#7 12,000$                        Dec-15 12,000$                 2,200,002$               

40 Creek 2 W 86th St. South Road ETRCR1-19-2(01)15 N/A N/A 450,000$                 450,000$                      CBRI 8/28/2014 8/28/2014 July 2016
8/15/2015

12/15
450,000$               2,200,002$               

49 CED#5 Loan from CED#5 N/A N/A -$                         200,000$                      CED5 9/24/2015 9/29/2015 Dec 2015 12/2015 200,000$               2,200,002$               

48 Rogers 3
Catoosa/Verdigris 

Microsurface
Road ETRCR1-66-3(05)16 N/A N/A 200,000$                 200,000$                      Local 9/24/2015 9/29/2015 Dec 2015 Jan-16 200,000$               2,200,002$               

42 Delaware 2 CR524 Box Culvert Bridge ETRCR1-21-2(08)15 N/A N/A 75,000$                   75,000$                        CBRI/ ER 6/25/2015 6/25/2015 July 2016 Feb-16 75,000$                 2,200,002$               

46 Delaware 2 S 660 & E 450 Road ETRCR1-21-2(10)16 N/A N/A 150,000$                 125,000$                      Tribal 8/27/2015 8/27/2015 Dec 2015 Jun-16 125,000$               2,200,002$               

47 Delaware 2 S 595 & E 290 Road ETRCR1-21-2(09)16 N/A N/A 60,000$                   50,000$                        CED1 MR 8/27/2015 8/27/2015 Jan 2016 Jul-16 50,000$                 2,200,002$               

45 Mayes 1 N4380 Culverts & Rd Road ETRCB1-49-1(01)16 N/A 80,000$                   80,000$                        FHWA 7/30/2015 7/30/2015 June 2016 Jul-16 80,000$                 2,200,002$               

51 Delaware 2 S 700 Rd Roadway ETRCR1-21-2-(11)16 N/A N/A 8,814$                     8,814$                          FHWA/FEMA 2/25/2016 2/26/2015 June 2017 Nov-16 8,814$                   2,200,002$               

53 Delaware 2 Old Hwy 20 Roadway ETRCR1-21-2(13)17 N/A N/A 59,266$                   16,186$                        Tribal/CBRI 7/28/2016 8/12/2016 October 2016 Nov-16 16,186$                 2,200,002$               

54 Delaware 2 Tincup Rd Roadway ETRCR1-21-2(14)17 N/A N/A 134,000$                 125,000$                      Tribal/CBRI 7/28/2016 8/12/2016 October 2016 Nov-16 125,000$               2,200,002$               

57 CED#6 Loan from CED#6 N/A N/A 79,000$                        CBRI/CIRB 9/29/2016 10/6/2016 August 2017 16-Nov 79,000$                 2,200,002$               

44 Tulsa 3 Posey Creek Bridge ETRCB1-72-3(01)16 28763 N/A 445,000$                 85,000$                        CIRB 7/30/2015 7/30/2015 June 2017 16-Nov 85,000$                 2,200,002$               

8,762,758$    PROJECTS COMPLETED AND PAID BACK = 

NEW BALANCE DUE TO LEGISLATIVE ACTION FOR FY 2015 STATE BUDGETING, CED#1 LOSING $1,371,426

Q:\ETR Program\CED#1 ETR Tracking Spreadsheet 8/29/2017

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11aAttachment 11a

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text

jason
Typewritten Text



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1

EMERGENCY AND TRANSPORTATION (ETR) REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM

Proj.

ID
County Dist.

Project

Name

Bridge

or

Roadway

ETR # JP#

Force

Account

Agreement

 Estimated

Cost 

 Funds

Requested 

Reimburs- 

ement

Source

Approved

by CED

Xmtd to

OCCEDB

Anticipated

Reimbursement

Date

Cumulative

Balance

Funds

Repaid

Proj.

ID
County Dist.

Project

Name

Bridge

or

Roadway

ETR # JP#

Force

Account

Agreement

 Estim-

ated

Cost 

 Funds

Requested 

Reimburs- 

ement

Source

Approved

by CED

Xmtd to

OCCEDB

Anticipated

Reimbursement

Date

Cumulative

Balance

36 Ottawa 2 Overlays Roadway

ETRCR1-58-2(02)14

ETRCR1-58-2(03)14

ETRCR1-58-2(04)14

ETRCR1-58-2(05)14

ETRCR1-58-2(06)14

N/A N/A 420,000$                 308,215$                      CBRI 6/19/2014 6/25/2014 June 2018 1,891,787$               

37 Ottawa 3 Overlays Roadway

ETRCR1-58-3(07)14

ETRCR1-58-3(08)14

ETRCR1-58-3(09)14

N/A N/A 360,000$                 308,215$                      CBRI 6/19/2014 6/25/2014 July 2017 Jul-15 15,000$                 1,598,572$               

38 Delaware 3 New Life Ranch Road Roadway ETRCR1-21-3(07)14  29344 N/A 285,500$                 285,500$                      Tribal 6/19/2014 6/25/2014 June 2018 1,313,072$               

41 Osage 1 NBI 28921 Bridge ETRCB1-57-1(11)15  24030 N/A 1,048,267$              209,653.47$                 CIRB 6/25/2015 6/25/2015 June 2018 1,103,419$               

43 Craig 1&3 White Oak Rd Roadway ETRCR1-18-13(01)15 30195 N/A 300,000$                 300,000$                      CIRB 6/25/2015 6/25/2015 June 2018 803,419$                  

48 Osage 2 W. 103rd St. N. Roadway ETRCR1-57-2(12)16 N/A N/A 100,000$                 100,000$                      CBRI 2/25/2016 2/26/2016 June 2018 703,419$                  

49 Osage 2 W. 133rd St. N. Roadway ETRCR1-57-2(13)16 N/A N/A 100,000$                 100,000$                      CBRI 2/25/2016 2/26/2016 June 2018 603,419$                  

50 Delaware 1 NBI 20247 Bridge ETRCR1-21-1(12)16 N/A N/A 110,000$                 110,000$                      CIRB/ER 2/25/2016 2/26/2016 June 2018 493,419$                  

52 Ottawa 3 CNG Truck Roadway ETRCR1-28-3-(10)16 N/A N/A 27,000$                   27,000$                        CBRI 3/24/2016 3/28/2016 June 2017 466,419$                  

55 Delaware 1 NBI 30806 Bridge ETRCB1-21-1(15)17 28532 N/A 900,000$                 110,000$                      CIRB 8/25/2016 8/25/2016 June 2018 356,419$                  

56 Rogers 3 Microsurfacing Rds Roadway ETRCR1-66-3(06)17 N/A N/A 200,000$                 200,000$                      CBRI 9/29/2016 10/6/2016 August 2017 156,419$                  

57 Delaware 3 Copeland- R/W Roadway ETRCR1-21-3(16)17 29896 N/A 700,000$                 75,000$                        CIRB 11/17/2016 11/22/2016 June 2018 81,419$                    

58 Delaware 3 Shackelford- R/W Roadway ETRCR1-21-3(17)17 29897 N/A 900,000$                 75,000$                        CIRB 11/17/2016 11/22/2016 June 2018 6,419$                      

Page 3 of 3 2,208,583.47$    CURRENT PROJECTS = 

Funds

Repaid

Emergency Transportation Revolving Fund - CURRENT PROJECTS

Q:\ETR Program\CED#1 ETR Tracking Spreadsheet 8/29/2017

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11a



STP FUNDS

County Project Job Piece Estimate STP Funds Difference Status TOTAL STP

10,851,935.00$  

2009
Pawnee D2 Skedee Road 24374(04) 1,058,731$          846,495$           212,236$             Construction Completed 846,495.00$       

2010
Creek D1 W. 81st Street (Phase 1) 22350(04) 1,738,114$          969,317$           768,797$             Construction Completed 2,025,317$          

Rogers D2 BR#98 Elm Creek 25427(04) 1,337,218$          1,056,000$        281,218$             Construction Completed

2011
Mayes D3 Chimney Rock Reservoir Rd 25417(04) 3,054,779$          1,030,000$        2,024,779$          Construction Completed 1,030,000$          

2012
Delaware D3 Old Hwy 33 28320(04) 585,903$             422,069$           163,834$             Construction Completed 1,307,273$          

Ottawa D1 Quapaw to Peoria Overlay 28476(04) 1,191,185$          885,204$           305,981$             Construction Completed

2013
Washington D1 Bison Road 26486(04) 1,200,000$          960,000$           240,000$             Construction Completed 2,000,000$          

Pawnee D1 & D3 Airport Road 29222(04) 1,250,000$          1,040,000$        210,000$             Construction Completed

2014
None

2015
Mayes D1 True Road (SH20 to SH28) 29346(04) 1,900,000$          1,142,850$        757,150$             Construction Completed 1,142,850$          

2016
Rogers D2 N. 193rd E. Ave. 26988(04) 2,050,650$          1,000,000$        1,050,650$          Let April 2016 for $3,970,132.62 1,000,000$          

Construction underway

2017
None

2018
Delaware D3 Colcord Keithly 2Mi Overlay 500,000$             500,000$           -$                     Rose & McCrary

Must be cleared for letting by 11/1/17 500,000$             

2019
Tulsa 86th St N & Sheridan 1,370,550$          1,000,000$        370,550$             Schemmer

Must be cleared for letting by 11/1/18 1,000,000$          

May let (early) in spring of 2018
Use ETR funds until 2019 STP funds arrive

2020
None

2021 +
Program transferred to the CED

Circuit Engineering District #1 Surface Transportation Program (STP)

Q:\STPs\STP(ACCO)\CED#1 STP PROJECT SUMMARY 8/29/2017

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11b



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1
Materials Request Grant Program (Funded thru CED Expense Budget)

No. Span
Length Width Type Number Length Width Overlay

Thickness

1 1 1 1 Mayes 3 Replace LWC w/ RCB N/A 30' 26' 3 - 10'x4' 
RCB EW 506 20' $50,000 8/20/2008 N/A 10013 8/20/08

2 2 2 1 Craig 1 Replace LWC w/ RCB N/A 43.5' 26' Triple RCB $66,000 $50,000 8/20/2008 N/A 10014 8/20/08

3 3 3 1 Delaware 1&3 Replace culverts w/ BR N/A $150,000 $50,000 8/20/2008 N/A 10015 8/20/08

4 6 4 1 Nowata 3 Replace BR w/ RCB NBI 03596; 
Local 51 33/1' 15' CONC E16 at N422 6 miles 22' 3" $49,325 $49,325 8/20/2008 N/A 10016 8/20/08

5 9 5 1 Creek 1 Replace BR w/ RCB NS389.75 $50,000 8/20/2008 N/A 10017 8/20/08

6 4 6 1 Ottawa 3 Replace LWC w/ RCB 159 80' 18' Box NS 580 1 mile 26' NA $125,000 $50,000 1/29/2009 N/A 10032 1/29/09

7 3 7 2 Delaware 2 Overlay E340 & E 350 1 mile 20' 2" $61,855 $50,000 3/24/2009 N/A 10037 3/24/09

8 4 8 2 Ottawa 1 Replace pipe w/RCB new 33' 24' RCB MC 5850C -- 24' -- $70,000 $50,000 3/13/09 3/24/2009 N/A 10043 7/1/09

12 1 - 2 Mayes. 1 Oil and Chip Seal N428 btw 
W360-W370 2 miles 24' 1" $70,000 $0 4/27/09 X X X X

10 3 10 3 Delaware 3 Overlay N/A CR660 0.6 20' 2" $50,000 $50,000 4/20/09 8/19/2009 10048 9/29/09

9 5 11 1 Pawnee 2 Repl wood br w/RCBs new
(2 ea) 20' 24' RCB $60,000 $50,000 3/31/09 10/21/2009 1/20/2010 10055 1/20/10

17 1 12 2 Mayes 1 Gabion Baskets or RIpRap 65 90.9 23.5 stringer/
girder $100,000 $50,000 8/31/09 9/29/2009 9/29/2009 10081 9/2/10

11 2 13 2 Craig 3 Oil and Chip Seal MC 1866C 4 miles 24' oil/chip 
seal $150,000 $50,000 4/6/09 10/21/2009 10/21/2009 10082 9/2/10

13 1 14 3 Mayes 2 Triple Seal and Chip S 430 
W 530-540 1 mile 24' NA $50,000 $50,000 5/4/09 10/21/2009 10/21/2009 10085 10/29/10

14 6 15 2 Nowata 3 2 retain walls & culvert E13, N414 50' 30' N/A $50,000 $50,000 5/11/09 10/21/2009 10/21/2009 10086 10/29/10

15 4 16 3 Ottawa 2 Replace bridge 125 $80,000 $50,000 10/5/09 8/19/2009 8/19/2009 10089 12/1/10

16 2 17 3 Craig 2 Overlay EW240 & 
NS4400 3 miles 20' 2" $236,544 $50,000 no date 9/29/2009 9/29/2009 10090 12/15/10

17 5 18 2 Pawnee 2 Rebuild Roadway and 
Chip Seal

S35900 
E4450-5030 9 miles 22' 3/8" $114,320 $50,000 12/6/10 12/14/2010 12/14/2010 10095 2/24/11

18 9 19 2 Creek 1 Repl (2) I-beam span w/ timber deck & 
masonry w/ RCB new 18' 20' RCB $80,000 $50,000 1/11/11 1/27/2011 1/27/2011 10101 3/24/11

20 5 20 3 Pawnee 1 Rework road surface & 
chip and seal EW 5400 3 miles 24' $100,000 $50,000 2/28/11 4/28/2011 4/28/2011 10103 4/28/11

22 6 21 3 Nowata 1 Replace short span bridge new 20' 24' Box EW 2250 600' 24' $50,000 $50,000 5/2/11 4/28/2011 4/28/2011 10104 4/28/11

21 11 22 1 Tulsa 2 Traffic Signal at W. 41st St. 
& 65th West Ave. $125,000 $50,000 4/4/11 4/28/2011 4/28/2011 10112 7/28/11

23 8 23 1 Osage 3 Overlay CR 1501 0.8 24' 4" $100,000 $50,000 5/31/11 5/26/2011 5/26/2011 10116 8/25/11

28 9 24 3 Creek 2 Repl existing I-beam span and failing 
masonry with RCB 156 30.8 14.8

(1 I-beam $65,000 $50,000 2/6/12 2/23/2012 2/23/2012 10129 2/23/12

29 3 25 4 Delaware 2 Asphalt Overlay E-346 EW 346 3/4 mile 20' 2" $53,000 $50,000 2/21/12 2/23/2012 2/23/2012 10128 2/23/12

26 10 26 1 Washington 3 Keeler Creek 95 123 27 PC Beam $610,000 $50,000 12/19/11 1/26/2012 1/26/2012 10134 3/21/12

30 7 30 2 Rogers 1 Replace Bridge deck 87 2-14' & 
1-29' 24' Precast NS 4180 57 24 $185,000 $50,000 3/5/12 3/21/2012 3/21/2012 10133 3/21/12

25 10 28 2 Washington 2 Replace Bridge 57 TBD TBD TBD $350,000 $50,000 5/31/11 6/23/2011 6/23/2011 10138 4/26/12

27 7 29 1 Rogers 2 Culverts Various $220,000 $50,000 7/25/11 2/23/2012 2/23/2012 10139 4/26/12

31 1 31 4 Mayes 1 Replace Bridge 43 24' 30' Steel 
Stringer N433 24ft 30ft $70,000 $50,000 4/2/12 4/26/2012 4/26/2012 10137 4/26/12

24 10 27 3 Washington 1 Overlay Copan Area 0.5 20' 2.5" $50,000 $50,000 5/31/11 6/23/2011 6/23/2011 10144 5/24/12

32 1 32 5 Mayes 2 Roadway Oil & Chip W 540 2mi. 20' $50,000 $50,000 4/16/12 4/26/2012 4/26/2012 10143 5/24/12

Signed
& Dated
by CED

Check #ID
Amount

Requested
from CED

County Cost
Estimate

Bridge Roadway
Description of ProjectDist.Cnty

Rank

Date
Approved
by CED

Date
Requested 

(executed by 
commission)

Check
Date

VOIDED AT 9-29-09 MTG - REPLACED 
WITH #17

FUNDED PROJECTS

CED
PRI

# of 
Proj

Q:\Materials Request Program\CED#1 Materials Request Log- 2010 ver  Page 1 of 3 8/29/2017

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11c



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1
Materials Request Grant Program (Funded thru CED Expense Budget)

No. Span
Length Width Type Number Length Width Overlay

Thickness

Signed
& Dated
by CED

Check #ID
Amount

Requested
from CED

County Cost
Estimate

Bridge Roadway
Description of ProjectDist.Cnty

Rank

Date
Approved
by CED

Date
Requested 

(executed by 
commission)

Check
Date

CED
PRI

# of 
Proj

33 4 33 4 Ottawa 3 Overlay E. 230 rd E230 Rd 0.25 mi 22' 3" $97,000 $50,000 5/7/12 5/24/2012 5/24/2012 10150 7/26/12

34 5 34 4 Pawnee 3 Chip/Seal Rd 37000 37000 2.5mi 24' $68,550 $50,000 7/9/12 7/26/2012 7/26/2012 10151 7/26/12

35 7 35 3 Rogers 1 BR#71 Sweetwater Creek 71 90 26ft Used Beam N4150 1000 26 6" $100,000 $50,000 9/24/12 9/27/2012 9/27/2012 10162 9/27/12

36 4 36 5 Ottawa 1 Drainage Improvements $77,500 $50,000 9/24/12 9/27/2012 9/27/2012 10166 11/29/12

37 9 37 4 Creek 3 Replace Br #185 185 60 28 I-Beam $125,000 $50,000 10/15/12 10/25/2012 10/25/2012 10168 12/13/12

38 2 38 4 Craig 2 Asphalt Overlay CR E150 Rd EW 150 4 mi 22' 2" $389,973 $50,000 11/13/12 11/29/2012 11/29/2012 10172 1/31/13

39 8 39 2 Osage 2 Replace cross drains & 
asphalt overlay 1.2 miles 36th St. N. 1.2 24 $150,000 $50,000 2/19/13 2/28/2013 2/28/2013 10174 2/28/13

40 4 40 6 Ottawa 3 Replace Br 116 116 26 30 RCB $100,000 $50,000 3/4/13 2/28/2013 3/21/2013 10176 3/21/13

41 3 41 5 Delaware 3 Repairs to Br #112 112 73 24'3" Steel I-
Beam $10,000 $5,511 4/9/13 4/25/2013 4/25/2013 10179 4/25/13

42 1 42 6 Mayes 3 Br#101 101 94 30 Slab Span $170,000 $50,000 4/22/13 4/25/2013 4/25/2013 10180 4/25/13

43 3 43 6 Delaware 3 Flint Rd & S 670 Road Improvements CR 660 & 
S670 3.8 22'/24' 2 layers $50,000 $50,000 4/23/13 4/25/2013 4/25/2013 10181 4/25/13

49 2 49 5 Craig 1 Replace 1 land bridge with 
an RCB bridge 12' 28'-30' RCB 1846C 28' $50,000 $50,000 5/20/13 5/23/2013 6/20/2013 10187 6/20/13

53 6 53 7 Ottawa 2 Replace Br 37 Mud Creek 37 35.1 19.6 Temp Struc. $45,000 $25,000 7/29/13 7/25/2013 7/25/2013 10189 7/25/13

45 9 45 5 Creek 3 Replace Br #181 181 95' 26' Used I-
Beam $100,000 $50,000 5/6/13 5/23/2013 8/29/2013 10191 8/29/13

47 1 46 7 Mayes 2 W 630 Rd 630 1.5 mi 20' $122,000 $50,000 5/20/13 6/20/2013 8/29/2013 10192 8/29/13

52 1 52 4 Nowata 3 Upgrade of low water crossings $65,250 $50,000 7/22/13 7/25/2013 9/26/2013 10195 9/26/2013

46 2 47 8 Mayes 1 Br #14 14 20' 15'6" RCB 4301 21' 15'6" $70,000 $50,000 5/20/13 6/20/2013 1/23/2014 10203 1/24/2014

48 3 48 9 Mayes. 3 Br #83 Saline Creek - Protection 84 263 26' PC Beam $80,000 $0 5/20/13

50 2 50 6 Craig 3 310 RD 310 6 mi 21' $150,000 $50,000 5/20/13 5/23/2013 2/27/2014 10206 2/27/2014

51 3 51 7 Delaware 2 2.8 Miles of Chipseal on S575 S575 2.8 mi 20' $65,000 $50,000 6/11/13 6/20/2013 2/27/2014 10207 2/28/2014

56 11 56 2 Tulsa 1 Traffic Signal E 91st & Garnett E0680 $125,000 $50,000 3/3/14 3/20/2014 3/20/2014 10211 3/20/2014

54 3 54 8 Delaware 3 Mill & Chip & Seal 1.65 Miles of S710 S710 1.65 22 1 lift $50,000 $50,000 2/10/14 2/27/2014 6/19/2014 10219 6/19/2014

44 8 44 3 Osage 2 Bridge and Culverts on Oak St. 245 21 19.7 RCB Oak St $50,000 $50,000 5/20/13 5/23/2013 8/28/2014 10227 8/28/2014

55 3 55 9 Delaware 3 Mill & Chip & Seal 1.55 Miles of E511 E511 1.55 22 1 lift $30,000 $30,000 2/10/14 2/27/2014 8/28/2014 10228 8/28/2014

58 10 58 4 Washington 1 50 Bison Rd 1 mile overlay 50 Bison Rd 1 21' 2" $105,000 $50,000 8/18/14 8/28/2014 8/28/2014 10229 8/28/2014

57 3 57 10 Delaware 2 Lake Rd 3 & S630 Rd overlay Lake Rd & 
S630 Rd 1.2 20' 2" $68,000 $50,000 5/19/14 6/19/2014 10/23/2014 10232 10/23/2014

59 9 59 6 Creek 2 Replace Br 64 64 44 16 Used Beam $65,000 $50,000 12/8/14 12/11/2014 12/11/2014 10238 12/11/2014

60 11 60 3 Tulsa 1 Signals @ 76th and Sheridan $130,000 $50,000 12/15/14 1/29/2015 1/29/2015 20140 2/26/2015

63 1 61 5 Nowata 2 Multiple $95,000 $50,000 1/22/15 1/29/2015 1/29/2015 20141 2/26/2015

61 3 62 9 Mayes. 1 Reconstruct Br 26 or 38 26 20 20 Conc. Slab $120,000 $0 1/12/15 1/29/2015

64 7 64 4 Rogers 3 Replace RCB on Pecan St. 30' 62' RCB $120,000 $50,000 2/23/15 2/26/2015 5/28/2015 10246 5/28/2015

70 8 70 9 Mayes 1&2 Replace Br#38 & 105 38 & 105 20', 22' 19',16' RCB, 
Culvert $150,000 $50,000 5/11/15 5/28/2015 5/28/2015 10247

10248 5/28/2015

66 8 66 4 Osage 3 Pond Dr. and Timberlake Ridge
Overlay

Pond/
Timberlake

1337 ft/
3540 ft 26' 2 in $67,280 $50,000 3/23/15 3/26/2015 6/25/2015 10251 6/25/2015

62 5 63 5 Pawnee 2 Resurfacing E3900 Rd E3900 Rd 4 mi. 26' Chip Seal $83,600 $50,000 1/20/2015 1/29/2015 9/24/2015 10259 9/24/2015

Q:\Materials Request Program\CED#1 Materials Request Log- 2010 ver  Page 2 of 3 8/29/2017

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11c



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1
Materials Request Grant Program (Funded thru CED Expense Budget)

No. Span
Length Width Type Number Length Width Overlay

Thickness

Signed
& Dated
by CED

Check #ID
Amount

Requested
from CED

County Cost
Estimate

Bridge Roadway
Description of ProjectDist.Cnty

Rank

Date
Approved
by CED

Date
Requested 

(executed by 
commission)

Check
Date

CED
PRI

# of 
Proj

74 8 70 5 Osage 3 Pond Creek Circle Rebuild Pond Creek 
Circle 500 ft 24' 3 in $33,550 $25,000 5/18/15 5/28/2015 10/29/2015 10261 10/29/2015

69 2 69 7 Craig 2 Purchase of a new loader $280,000 $50,000 3/30/15 4/16/2015 1/28/2016 10268 1/28/2016

65 9 65 7 Creek 2 Replace NBI 04417 30 19'7" I-Beam 
Span $75,000 $50,000 2/23/15 2/26/2015 5/26/2016 10276 5/27/2016

75 3 74 11 Delaware 2 S 595 & E 293 Overlay/Fog Seal/Patch S 595 & E 
293 1+ mi 21' 2in $60,000 $50,000 5/18/15 5/28/2015 9/29/2016 10285 9/29/2016

77 10 76 5 Washington 2 Chip & Seal Rd 2100 2100 2.5 mi. 21' $62,500 $50,000 9/8/15 10/29/2015 9/29/2016 10286 9/29/2016

67 8 67 6 Osage 1 CR 2680 Recycle and Chip CR 2680 1.6 miles 24' 1.25 in $83,625 $50,000 3/23/2015 3/26/2015 2/23/2017 10292 2/23/2017

68 8 68 7 Osage 3 Repair and Overlay  Diamond/West Win  1522 ft/1435 26' 2 in $62,380 $40,000 3/23/2015 3/26/2015 4/27/2017 10297 4/27/2017

78 9 77 8 Creek 2 Chip & Seal 161st St. S161st St 1 mi. 20' 1 in $125,000 $50,000 1/19/16 1/28/2016 6/29/2017 10322 6/29/2017

79 6 78 12 Ottawa 2 Repair E205 Rd E205 2 mi. 23' 4in-4.5in $75,000 $25,000 2/21/17 4/27/2017 6/29/2017 10323 6/29/2017

Projects funded: $3,374,836

No.
Span
Length

Width Type Number Length Width
Overlay
Thickness

71 6 71 8 Ottawa 2 Overlay 160 Rd E160 1 mi. 24' 2 in $100,000 $50,000 6/3/15 5/28/2015

72 6 72 9 Ottawa 2 Overlay 642 Rd N642 1 mi. 24' 2 in $100,000 $50,000 6/3/15 5/28/2015

73 6 73 10 Ottawa 3 Overlay 230Rd. E230 .5 mi. 24' 2 in $70,000 $50,000 6/3/15 5/28/2015

76 6 75 11 Ottawa 1  Overlay E 60 Rd E60 1 mi. 23' 2.5in-3in $300,000 $50,000 7/13/15 7/30/2015

80 3 79 6 Pawnee 3 Overlay Shady Lane Road 1 mi. 24' 2in $88,704 $50,000 7/31/17

Projects ready for funding: $250,000

COUNTY
# of funded 
Requests

FUNDED TO DATE
# of Pending
Requests

TULSA 3 $150,000
OSAGE 7 $325,000
PAWNEE 5 $250,000 1
ROGERS 4 $200,000 Selection policy adopted March 2016:

WASHINGTON 5 $250,000 1. County Classification Designation Order.
NOWATA 5 $249,325 2. Number of Grants each county has received.
CRAIG 7 $350,000 3. Immediate need of the project. 

OTTAWA 7 $350,000 5
CREEK 8 $400,000
MAYES 9 $450,000

DELAWARE 11 $485,511
TOTAL 71 $3,459,836 6

5

2
1
6
9
4

2017 Co. 
Class. 
Order

11
8

7
10

3

Pending 
Amount 

Requested

CURRENT PROJECTS AWAITING FUNDING

250,000$        

200,000$        

50,000$          

Q:\Materials Request Program\CED#1 Materials Request Log- 2010 ver  Page 3 of 3 8/29/2017

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11c



CED#1 USED BEAM REQUEST PROGRAM

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

am
s

B
e

am
 

Le
n

gt
h

s

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

am
s

B
e

am
 

Le
n

gt
h

s

3 4 1 Ottawa 3 Br 159 Hudson Creek X-Town FA 2012 26' 12 45' 80' 12/14/2010 6/21/2012 12 47'+ 12/14/2010 Bridge is open to traffic

32 5 1 Pawnee 1 Br 92 Lagoon Creek X-Town FA 2012 21' 5 50' 43' 6/12/2012 6/21/2012 5 62'+ 6/21/2012 Bridge is open to traffic

34 4 Ottawa 1 Br 23 - Replace X-Town FA 2012 24' 6 55 50' 10/1/2012 10/25/2012 6 54'+ 10/31/2012 Bridge is open to traffic

35 9 2 Creek 3 Br 185 - Replace X-Town FA 2012 26' 6 60' 65' 10/15/2012 10/25/2012 6 64'+ 10/26/2012 Bridge is open to traffic

31 9 1 Creek 3  X-Town FA 2012 26' 12 60' 130 5/11/2012 12/13/2012 12 61'+ 10/26/2012 Bridge is open to traffic

36 9 1 Creek 3 BR 181 X-Town FA 2013 26' 12 30 & 65 130 5/16/2013 5/23/2013 12 60' & 40' 8/16/2013 Bridge is open to traffic

42 9 1 Creek 3 08652 Br 190 over Unnamed Creek Other FA 2015 24' 6 40' 40' 6/19/2014 6/19/2014 6 40' 12/2/2014 Bridge is complete

41 10 1 Washington 3 05742 Br 156 over Saunders Creek X-Town FA 2015 26' 5 40' 40' 11/19/2013 11/21/2013 5 40 12/18/2013 Bridge is complete

38 4 5 Ottawa 3 -- New Br over Bee Creek on 200Rd X-Town FA 2015 26' 6 50' 50' 8/26/2013 8/29/2013 6 50 9/9/2013 Bridge is complete

12 6 2 Nowata 2 02666 Br 37 Cedar Crk on Rd 405 X-Town CIRB 2015 26' 5 50' 50 4/10/2012 12/13/2012 4 64' 10" 6/1/2015 Bridge is complete
CED#2 Beams (3 projects) Other FA 2017  12 70+ 1/25/2017 1/26/2017 12 70+ 2/15/2017 Transferred Beams to CED2

16 5 3 Pawnee 2
Br 44 Replace temp. structure

Removed from PONTIS
X-Town FA 2015 24' 5 50' 40' 4/25/2012 12/13/2012

17 3 1 Delaware 3 07097 Br 86 Floyd Mott Bridge X-Town CIRB 2014 24' 4 45' 60' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012 4 60 + 10/1/2012 Beams Allocated

18 3 14 Delaware 3 Rd. CR 496 Curtis Trimble Rd X-Town CIRB 2017 24' 4 60' 60' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012

19 3 5 Delaware 3 Rd. E 530 East of Barn X-Town CIRB 2015 24' 4 40' 120' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012 4 45'+ 10/1/2012 Beams Allocated

20 3 8 Delaware 3 Rd. (Site 2) CR 550 W. of Bill Duncan X-Town CIRB 2016 24' 4 40' 40' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012

21 3 6 Delaware 3 Rd. E 577 W. of Oak's Fire Station X-Town CIRB 2016 24' 4 60' 60' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012

22 3 10 Delaware 3 Rd. CR 505 Joe Starr Hill X-Town CIRB 2017 24' 4 60' 60' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012

23 3 2 Delaware 3 07098 Br 85 Jack Copeland X-Town CIRB 2014 24 4 50' 150' 1/22/2013 5/23/2013 4 55' 10/1/2012 Beams Allocated

23 3 4 Delaware 3 03224 Br 95 Flint Creek Bridge  - 80ft beams X-Town CIRB 2015 24 12 80' 180 8/9/2012 9/27/2012

24 3 13 Delaware 3 Rd. CR 550 Hog Hollow X-Town CIRB 2017 24' 4 40' 40' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012

25 3 7 Delaware 3 Rd. E 583 Bill Duncan's Road X-Town CIRB 2016 24' 4 60' 60' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012

26 3 9 Delaware 3 Rd. CR 494 S. of Old Cloud Crk Church X-Town CIRB 2017 24 16 40' 160' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012

27 3 3 Delaware 3 Rd. S 706 Crazy Hollow X-Town CIRB 2014 24' 8 60' 160' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012 8 61'+ 10/1/2012 Beams Allocated

28 3 12 Delaware 3 Rd. E. 540 Joe Martin X-Town CIRB 2017 24' 4 60' 60' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012

29 3 11 Delaware 3 Rd. 5530 Martin's Salvage X-Town CIRB 2017 21' 8 40 80' 5/1/2012 12/13/2012

33 7 1 Rogers 1 Br 71 Sweetwater Creek X-Town FA 2015 24' 15 50' 150' 9/25/2012 9/27/2012 5 64'+ 12/2/2012 Beams Allocated

37 11 1 Tulsa -----for bridge repairs----- Other FA 2015 1 70' US 169 Pine St. Beams

40 8 2 Osage 3 08614 BR 96 over Charley Creek X-Town FA 2015 26' 5 55' 55' 10/21/2013 10/25/2013 5 56' + 10/24/2013 Beams Allocated

43 9 1 Creek 2 04417 Br 11 over Sand Creek X-Town FA 2015 26' 6 30' 30' 2/23/2015 2/26/2015 8 29' + 4/15/2015 Beams Allocated

44 9 Creek 3 02700 Br 246 over Unnamed Creek X-Town FA 2015 26' 6 50' 50' 2/23/2015 2/26/2015 6 50' + 4/14/2015 Beams Allocated

45 9 Creek 3 02411 Br 224 over  Unnamed Creek X-Town FA 2015 26' 6 50' 50' 2/23/2015 2/26/2015 6 50' + 4/14/2015 Beams Allocated
46 9 2 Creek 2 06383 Br 64 over Unnamed Creek X-Town FA 2015 27' 6 50' 49' 4/16/2015 4/16/2015 6 50'+ 4/16/2015 Beams Allocated
47 10 2 Washington 3 03047 Br 151 over Tyner Creek X-Town FA 2015 26' 5 60' 60' 4/27/2015 5/28/2015 5 60' + 6/2/2015 Beams Allocated
48 9 3 Creek 2 08985 BR 87 over Tiger Creek X-Town FA 2016 26 7 40' 40' 1/5/2016 1/28/2016 7 50' + 1/27/2016 Beams Allocated
49 9 4 Creek 2 04470 BR 155 over Unnamed Creek X-Town FA 2016 26 7 40' 40' 1/5/2016 1/28/2016 7 40' + 1/27/2016 Beams Allocated

Completed Used Beam Projects 10 604
170

434

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
#

Date

Request

Received

Signed

& Dated

by CED

Allocated Date

Beams 

Allocated

by CED

Notes

C
R

 R
an

k

C
O

U
N

TY
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

C
O

U
N

TY

D
is

tr
ic

t

N
B

I # Description of Project

To
ta

l B
ri

d
ge

 

Le
n

gt
h

Number of Beams Requested
Beams Remaining in Inventory

Beams Available

Requested

C
ro

ss
to

w
n

 o
r 

O
th

e
r

C
IR

B
 o

r 

Fo
rc

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

t

A
n

ti
ci

p
at

e
d

 

C
o

n
st

u
ct

io
n

 

Y
e

ar

C
le

ar
 R

d
w

y 

W
id

th

Q:\Used Beam Program\CED#1 Used Beam Tracking 8/29/2017

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11d



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1
COMBINED CIRB BR - 8YR PLAN

8/29/2017

State FY2007-FY2017
(1st Year-9th Year)

State FY2018
(11th Year)

State FY2019
(12th Year)

State FY2020
(13th Year)

State FY2021
(14th Year)

State FY2022
(15th Year)

CIRB INCOME: 112,460,331$                 15,000,000$                   15,000,000$                   15,000,000$                   15,000,000$                   15,000,000$                   
FEDERAL INCOME: 42,295,968$                   2,810,000$                     2,467,000$                     2,810,000$                     2,467,000$                     2,810,000$                     

CARRYOVER: 5,123,875$                     (2,293,084)$                    (10,450,586)$                  (22,642,788)$                  (16,850,049)$                  
ARRA / STP / FEMA / TRIBAL: 24,612,088$                   14,156,250$                   9,929,154$                     19,307,500$                   4,050,000$                     4,292,000$                     

ABB CREDITS (706,860)$                       
BEGINNING BALANCE: 178,661,527$                 37,090,125$                   25,103,070$                   26,666,914$                   (1,125,788)$                    5,251,951$                     

COUNTY 2007 - 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
 CRAIG 13,120,058$                   3,958,000$                     1,905,000$                     190,000$                        2,030,000$                     2,076,000$                     

 CREEK 17,329,687$                   2,285,000$                     2,903,000$                     3,716,911$                     672,000$                        1,300,000$                     

 DELAWARE 10,397,150$                   4,165,000$                     -$                                    2,990,000$                     2,180,000$                     878,000$                        

 MAYES 25,594,359$                   2,184,870$                     428,943$                        960,000$                        1,770,000$                     1,365,000$                     

 NOWATA 14,347,577$                   987,000$                        2,699,000$                     2,225,000$                     1,047,261$                     650,000$                        

 OSAGE 15,360,673$                   6,590,586$                     6,674,751$                     7,689,611$                     1,143,000$                     1,316,000$                     

 OTTAWA 23,735,157$                   1,839,419$                     1,395,762$                     3,082,000$                     500,000$                        3,633,000$                     

 PAWNEE 10,175,741$                   892,334$                        2,570,720$                     9,688,000$                     2,070,000$                     -$                                    

 ROGERS 21,812,307$                   10,205,000$                   2,557,000$                     3,000,000$                     -$                                    1,500,000$                     

 TULSA 7,400,971$                     2,761,000$                     12,205,480$                   14,280,000$                   1,300,000$                     -$                                    

 WASHINGTON 14,263,972$                   3,515,000$                     2,214,000$                     1,488,180$                     3,012,000$                     -$                                    
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = 173,537,652$                 39,383,209$                   35,553,656$                   49,309,702$                   15,724,261$                   12,718,000$                   

REMAINING BALANCE= 5,123,875$                     (2,293,084)$                    (10,450,586)$                  (22,642,788)$                  (16,850,049)$                  (7,466,049)$                    
 MSCOTT BALANCE  $                         2,901,259 

CE
D#

1 (
DI

V 
8)

 C
OM

BI
NE

D
CI

RB
 A

ND
 B

R 
8Y

R 
PL

AN
 O

VE
RV

IE
W

Q:\8 Year Plans\CED#1 CUMULATIVE BR & CIRB 8-YR PLAN - 2018-2025CED#1 Overview Page 1 of 1

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11e



2,554,842
JP PROJECTS PLANNED ENGINEER TTF SUFF STATUS

Craig County

Creek County
22752 BR# 92 Dog Creek 634,045 TOTAL Mehlberger Brawley YES 39.3 Nov 2017 Letting

126,809 CIRB
D2 507,236 BR

29407 BR# 181A Little Deep Fork Creek 1,772,948 TOTAL Guy Engineering NO n/a Nov 2017 Letting
354,590 CIRB

D3 1,418,358 BR
29408 BR# 26 & 27 Trib to Buckeye Creek 1,803,000 TOTAL Guy Engineering YES 26.8 Jan 2018 Letting

160,600 CIRB
1,000,000 TRIBAL

D2 642,400 BR 36.9 SUBMITTED TO CREEK NATION FOR BRIDGE TRIBAL FUNDING

Delaware County

Mayes County
28555 BR# 56 & 57 Trib to Wickliffe Crk 1,668,870 TOTAL Guy Engineering YES 35.3 Jan 2018 Letting

133,774 CIRB Waiting on one parcel condemnation and PS&E plans.
1,000,000 TRIBAL

D3 535,096 BR 28.4 SUBMITTED TO CHEROKEE NATION FOR BRIDGE TRIBAL FUNDING

Nowata County
25423 California Creek LWC 950,000 TOTAL Guy Engineering NO n/a Mar 2018 Letting

190,000 CIRB NEPA re‐eval underway ‐ ROW complete, PS&E plans underway.
D2 760,000 BR

Osage County

26857 BR# 132 Marchesoni Bridge 828,000 TOTAL Guy Engineering YES 26.6 Jan 2018 Letting
CIRB NEPA May 2015 ‐ Awaiting Osage Mineral Lease resolution ‐ Jan 2018 Letting

D3 BR R/W complete ‐ Utils complete ‐ NEED TO SUBMIT FOR TRIBAL FUNDING

25528 BR# 133 Little Drum 1,727,000 TOTAL Guy Engineering YES 43.1 Mar 2018 Letting
CIRB NEPA May 2010 ‐ Need NEPA re‐evaluation

D3 BR R/W complete ‐ Utils complete ‐ NEED TO SUBMIT FOR TRIBAL FUNDING

30704 BR# 176 Dog Thresher Crk 830,000 TOTAL Guy Engineering YES 30.9 Mar 2018 Letting
CIRB NEPA Sep 2015 ‐ R/W complete, Utils complete

D1 BR NEED TO SUBMIT FOR TRIBAL FUNDING

Ottawa County
30710 BR# 11 Tar Creek 710,000 TOTAL Guy Engineering YES 53.9 Waiting for env checklist clearance and PS&E plans.

710,000 CIRB
D1 0 BR Let in March 2018 ‐ no federal money on this project.

30709 BR# 80 Modoc Creek 381,762 TOTAL Guy Engineering YES 47 Waiting on ROW and PS&E plans.
381,762 CIRB

D2 0 BR Let in March 2018 ‐ no federal money on this project.
29401 BR# 18 Fourmile Creek 1,200,000 TOTAL Guy Engineering YES 35.9 Waiting on PS&E Plans

1,200,000 CIRB
D1 0 BR Let in Feb 2018 ‐ no federal money on this project.

Pawnee County
29930 BR# 89 Unnamed Creek 715,809 TOTAL Meshek & Assoc 37.9 Nov 2017 Letting

143,162 CIRB
D1 572,647 BR

Rogers County

Tulsa County
27822 BR# 227 Big Heart Creek 487,816 TOTAL Tulsa County NO Nov 2017 Letting

487,816 CIRB
0 BR No federal money on this project.

Washington County
25490 W1400 RD & N3980 RD ‐ Deer Crk 4,162,400 TOTAL Guy Engineering NO Jan 2018 Letting

4,162,400 CIRB
D1 0 BR No federal money on this project.

Total BR planned =  4,435,738
Total BR remaining =  ‐1,880,895

CED BR INCOME FY 2018 =

CED1 FY 2018 BR Funding

Page 1 of 1

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11f



DATE ITEM OF INTEREST

 August 31, 2017 CED#1 Meeting, Shangri-La, Monkey Island, OK

September 4, 2017 Labor Day

September 6-8, 2017 CODA Conference

September 21, 2017 ODOT Bid Opening

September 27, 2017 ACCO Board Meeting, OCCEDB Board Meeting, SIG/ SIF Board Meeting

 September 28, 2017 CED#1 Meeting, Claremore confeence center, 1400 W. County Club Rd., Claremore, OK

October 12-13, 2017 ACCO Safety Meeting

October 18, 2017 ACCO Board Meeting, OCCEDB Board Meeting, SIG/ SIF Board Meeting

October 19, 2017 ODOT Bid Opening

October 19, 2017 CED#1 Meeting ,Pawnee Nation's Roam Chief Complex, Pawnee, OK

October 25-26, 2017 ACCO Fall Conference

November 10, 2017 Veteran's Day Holiday

November 16, 2017 ODOT Bid Opening

 November 16, 2017 CED#1 and Energy District Meeting, Craig County Fairgrounds, Vinita, OK

November 23-24, 2017 Thanksgiving Holiday

November 29, 2017 ACCO Board Meeting, OCCEDB Board Meeting, SIG/ SIF Board Meeting

December 7-8, 2017 ACCO Safety Meeting

December 13, 2017 ACCO Board Meeting, OCCEDB Board Meeting, SIG/ SIF Board Meeting

December 14, 2017 CED#1 Meeting, Ottawa County Annex Building, Miami, OK

December 25-26, 2017 Christmas Holiday

CED#1 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Q:\Monthly Mtg\CED1 Calendar of Events 8/29/2017

jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 13
















